
Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 

Subject: Agenda 

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025 

Agenda Item:  2.0. Approval of Agenda 

Type: Action 

Recommended Action: It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve the 

August 28, 2025, agenda as presented. 

Introduction: Notes: 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 



  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access SELPA public 
meetings, to access written documents being discussed at the meetings, or to otherwise participate at SELPA public 
meetings, please contact the SELPA office at (707) 399-4460. Notification at least 72 hours prior to the meeting will 
enable the SELPA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting and to provide any required 
accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services. 
 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to the Council of Superintendents regarding an 
item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 5100 
Business Center Dr., Fairfield, CA, during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents may be 
posted on the SELPA’s website at www.SolanoCountySELPA.net. 

 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

 
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 

Thursday, August 28, 2025 
10:00 – 11:30 a.m. 

Solano County Office of Education – Boardroom 
5100 Business Center Drive 

Fairfield, CA 94534 

 
1. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance Action 

2. Approval of Agenda Action 

3. Public Comment 
Members of the public wishing to address any item listed on the agenda are asked to 
submit a Request to Speak form to the Assistant Superintendent of the SELPA at the 
opening of the meeting. Speakers are requested to limit their comments to three (3) 
minutes. Public comments will be limited to a combined total of 15 minutes. 

 

4. Consent Calendar Items 
4.1. Approval of Minutes – May 22, 2025 
4.2. Approval of Nonpublic School Placements 

Action 

5. SELPA Activity Reports 
5.1.  Assistant Superintendent’s Report 
5.2.  Dispute Resolution Report 
5.3.  Nonpublic School Monitoring 

 
Information 
Information 
Information 

6. SELPA Business 
6.1. Solano County SELPA Local Plan Section B: Governance and Administration 

 
Discussion 

7. Advance Planning Information 

8. Closed Session 
8.1. Public Comment on Closed Session Agenda Item 
8.2. Adjourn to Closed Session 
8.3. Closed Session 

 Evaluation of Performance (Government Code Section 54957 (b)(1)) – Goal Setting 
– Assistant Superintendent 

8.4. Reconvene in Open Session 

Action 

9.  Report on Closed Session Actions Information 

10.  Adjournment  

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Solano County Office of Education 

www.solanocountyselpa.net


Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 

Subject: Consent Calendar Items 

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025 

Agenda Item: 4.0. Consent Calendar Items 

Type: Action 

Recommended Action: It is requested that the Council of Superintendents approve all 

consent calendar items as presented.  

Introduction: 

4.1. May 22, 2025, meeting minutes 

4.2. Nonpublic school placement for eighteen (18)

students, as determined by expanded IEP 
teams 

Notes: 

See attached 

See attached 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Board Discussion 

Motion 

Second 

Vote 



Page 1 of 2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 
MAY 22, 2025 

MEETING MINUTES 

1. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance: Superintendent of Schools Lisette Estrella-Henderson
called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m.

Members Present: 
Solano County SELPA: Andrew Ownby 
Benicia USD: Damon Wright 
Dixon USD: Brett Barley 
Fairfield-Suisun USD: Jennifer Sachs 
Solano COE: Lisette Estrella-Henderson 
Travis USD: Tiffany Benson 
Vacaville USD: Ed Santopadre 

2. Approval of Agenda

Move to approve the agenda. 
Motion by Superintendent Tiffany Benson, second by Superintendent Damon Wright 
Final Resolution: Motion carries 
Yes: Superintendents Brett Barley, Tiffany Benson, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jennifer Sachs, 
Ed Santopadre, Damon Wright 

3. Consent Calendar Items

Move to approve consent calendar items as presented. 
Motion by Superintendent Brett Barley, second by Superintendent Ed Santopadre 
Final Resolution: Motion carries 
Yes: Superintendents Brett Barley, Tiffany Benson, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jennifer Sachs, 
Ed Santopadre, Damon Wright 

4. Public Comment – No public comment was provided.

5. SELPA Activity Reports
5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report – Andrew Ownby presented an update on the Solano
County SELPA’s latest developments. He highlighted recent legislation related to special
education, CDE compliance monitoring, and technical assistance the SELPA provides to its
member LEAs. This support includes professional learning activities and community outreach
initiatives.
5.2. Dispute Resolution Report – Information item. No questions or concerns were reported.

5.3. Nonpublic School Monitoring – Information Item. No questions or concerns were reported. 

6. Public Hearing: 2025-26 Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan – The hearing
was called to order at 10:32 a.m. and adjourned at 10:33 a.m. with no public comment.

7. SELPA Business
7. 1. Approval of Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service Plan

Move to approve the 2025-26 Annual Budget Plan and Annual Service as presented.  
Motion by Superintendent Tiffany Benson, second by Superintendent Jennifer Sachs 
Final Resolution: Motion carries 
Yes: Superintendents Brett Barley, Tiffany Benson, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jennifer Sachs, 
Ed Santopadre, Damon Wright 

COS 8/28/2025 
Item 4.1



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
7.2. Annual Review of SCOE/SELPA Agreement – Information item. No questions or concerns 
were reported.  
 
7.3. Approval of Community Advisory Committee (CAC) Agency Representative  

Move to approve the renewal of Dr. Amber Busay’s agency representative membership.  
Motion by Superintendent Damon Wright, second by Superintendent Brett Barley 
Final Resolution: Motion carries 
Yes: Superintendents Brett Barley, Tiffany Benson, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jennifer Sachs, 
Ed Santopadre, Damon Wright 

 
7.4. Election for COS Vice Chairperson 

Move to elect Superintendent Ed Santopadre as the COS Vice Chairperson for the two-year term 
commencing July 1, 2025, through June 30, 2027. 
Motion by Superintendent Damon Wright, second by Superintendent Brett Barley 
Final Resolution: Motion carries  
Yes: Superintendents Brett Barley, Tiffany Benson, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jennifer Sachs, 
Ed Santopadre, Damon Wright 

 
7.5. Updated SELPA Salary Schedules – Information item. No questions or concerns were 
reported.  
 
7.6. Vallejo City USD Request to Join Solano County SELPA – Andrew Ownby reviewed the 
communication efforts with Vallejo City USD regarding the study approved by the Council of 
Superintendents to explore a potential SELPA merger. He noted that Vallejo City USD has chosen 
to pause the process; however, written communication of this decision has not been received by 
the SELPA, despite clear guidance on the appropriate process. Superintendent of Schools Lisette 
Estrella-Henderson shared that VCUSD had sent the notice to SCOE but did not include the 
SELPA. 
 
7.7. Direction for the June 26, 2025 Meeting 

Move to cancel the June 26, 2025 meeting. 
Motion by Superintendent Damon Wright, second by Superintendent Ed Santopadre 
Final Resolution: Motion carries 
Yes: Superintendents Brett Barley, Tiffany Benson, Lisette Estrella-Henderson, Jennifer Sachs, 
Ed Santopadre, Damon Wright 

 
8. Advance Planning – Andrew Ownby reported that the next meeting would include the initial 
process of revising the Local Plan Section B: Governance and Administration. Superintendent 
Tiffany Benson noted the incoming school year would include new COS members who would 
benefit from a review of the SELPA budget and funding model.  
 
9. Closed Session 
9.1. Public Comment on Closed Session Agenda Item – There was no public comment. 

9.2. Adjourned to Closed Session – The COS adjourned to closed session at 10:44 a.m. 

9.3. Closed Session – Evaluation of Performance (Government Code section 54957 (b)(1)). 

End of-Year Performance Evaluation – Assistant Superintendent, SELPA. 

9.4. Reconvene in Open Session – The COS reconvened in an open session at 11:28 a.m. 

10. Report of Closed Session Actions – No reportable action taken in closed session. 

 

11. Adjournment – The meeting was adjourned at 11:28 a.m 
 
Minutes submitted by Monica Hurtado and reviewed by Andrew Ownby. 

COS 8/28/2025 
Item 4.1



        COS 08/28/25 

Item 4.2 
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 

AUGUST 28 , 2025 
NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL PLACEMENTS 

BACKGROUND: Student:    21-year-old Student 
District of Residence:  FSUSD 
Reason for NPS Placement: Closure of FSUSD DELTA high school program 
Current Placement: H. Glenn Richardson 
NPS of Placement:  Spectrum - Solano 
Cost to SELPA:   $ 15,971.52 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 
expanded IEP team. 

BACKGROUND: Student: 9-year-old Student
District of Residence: VUSD 
Reason for NPS Placement: This student requires a smaller, secure setting.  
Current Placement: NPS Spectrum-Solano 
NPS of Placement:  NPS Point Quest – Depot Park 
Cost to SELPA:   $ 8,765.45 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 
expanded IEP team. 

BACKGROUND: Student: 7-year-old Student
District of Residence: FSUSD 
Reason for NPS Placement: This student has very elevated levels of 
impulsivity, emotional regulation, and hyperactivity, requiring a highly 
structured/supervised environment with a small student-staff ratio and a 
consistent behavior management program. 
Current Placement: Weir Preparatory Academy 
NPS of Placement: Sierra - Solano 
Cost to SELPA:   $ 11,319.44 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 
expanded IEP team. 

BACKGROUND: Student: 8-year-old Student
District of Residence: FSUSD 
Reason for NPS Placement: This student’s assessment indicates significant 
deficits with verbal and nonverbal communication, social development, and 
self-regulation, as well as extreme resistance to changes in routine. Their 
behavioral dysregulation and communication deficits impact their ability to 
engage in learning. 
Current Placement: Crescent Elementary 
NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano 
Cost to SELPA:   $ 4,432.70 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 
expanded IEP team. 

Page 1 of 5



         COS 08/28/25 

   Item 4.2 
BACKGROUND: Student:    13-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD   

Reason for NPS Placement: Closure of the HGR Delta Program   
Current Placement:  H. Glenn Richardson    
NPS of Placement: Spectrum - Solano  

 Cost to SELPA:   $ 4,258.95 
  
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student:    18-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD   

Reason for NPS Placement: Closure of the HGR Delta Program   
Current Placement:  H. Glenn Richardson    
NPS of Placement: Spectrum - Solano  

 Cost to SELPA:   $ 6,849.10 
  
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student:    15-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD   

Reason for NPS Placement: Closure of the HGR Delta Program   
Current Placement:  H. Glenn Richardson    
NPS of Placement: Spectrum - Solano  

 Cost to SELPA:   $ 4,650.85 
  
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student:    17-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD   

Reason for NPS Placement: Closure of the HGR Delta Program   
Current Placement:  H. Glenn Richardson    
NPS of Placement: Spectrum - Solano  

 Cost to SELPA:   $ 83,826.07 
  
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student:    15-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD   

Reason for NPS Placement: Closure of the HGR Delta Program   
Current Placement:  H. Glenn Richardson    
NPS of Placement: Point Quest – Central Valley  

 Cost to SELPA:   $ 20,452.50 
  
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student:    15-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD   

Page 2 of 5



         COS 08/28/25 

   Item 4.2 
Reason for NPS Placement: This student has exhibited explosive behaviors 
in which they threatened a staff member with violence. They require a denser 
behavior reinforcement system than is possible at a district program at a 
comprehensive site. This student’s inability to regulate their emotions and 
behavior prevents them from being able to access the curriculum in a general 
education setting.   
Current Placement:  Grange Middle School   
NPS of Placement: Sierra School of Solano  

 Cost to SELPA:   $ 5,957.60 
  
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student:    17-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD   

Reason for NPS Placement: Transfer due to HGR Delta program closure   
Current Placement:  H. Glenn Richardson   
NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano  

 Cost to SELPA:   $ 82,811.87 
  
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student:    10-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  TUSD   

Reason for NPS Placement: This student’s needs in academics, cognition, 
sensory processing, behavior, daily living skills, communication, and attention 
affect their involvement in general education.   
Current Placement:  Interim Placement   
NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano  

 Cost to SELPA:   $ 172,968.27 
  
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student:    16-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  BUSD   

Reason for NPS Placement: (Student) presents with Autism, with a receptive 
and expressive language disorder/delay, with Specific Learning Disability, 
and with Other Health Impairment. (Student's) pragmatic language difficulties, 
their inattention, their significant auditory processing deficit, as well as their 
current communication skills, affect their ability to communicate answers, 
needs, and wants in the general education classroom and impact their 
learning. The student's current needs require a highly structured setting with 
a low staff-to-student ratio.   
Current Placement:  Star Academy    
NPS of Placement:  Star Academy   

 Cost to SELPA:   $ 96,475.56  
  
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 
 

Page 3 of 5



         COS 08/28/25 

   Item 4.2 
BACKGROUND: Student:    9-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD   

Reason for NPS Placement: The student’s emotional and behavioral 
difficulties significantly impact their ability to learn and participate in the 
classroom.   
Current Placement:  Laurel Creek Elementary   
NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano  

 Cost to SELPA:   $ 128,800.00 
  
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student:    16-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD   

Reason for NPS Placement: The student was expelled from the district three 
times and moved along the continuum to a more restrictive placement, 
starting with their initial placement in the fall of 2023. The student was in the 
PERL program after the most recent re-entry in January 2025. The student 
was not able to access the curriculum. The student requires a small campus 
with a high level of supervision and a low student-to-staff ratio to implement a 
dense positive behavior reinforcement system that is not available in a 
regionalized or district program. In the absence of such support, the student 
is not able to remain in class. 
Current Placement:  Armijo High School    
NPS of Placement: Spectrum – Tara Hills (Lodi)  

 Cost to SELPA:   $ 117,140.15 
  
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student:    8-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  TUSD   

Reason for NPS Placement: Student presents with difficulty with verbal and 
nonverbal communication and social interaction. Their social-emotional 
functioning and behaviors continue to impact their ability to make progress in 
the general education environment.  
Current Placement:  Orchard Elementary    
NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano  

 Cost to SELPA:   $ 115,920.00 
  
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student:    17-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  FSUSD   

Reason for NPS Placement: Interim placement. Rationale of the previous 
district's placement at NPS: Based on the available information, including the 
recent evaluation results, the discussion today, and all information provided 
by the parent, the IEP team determined that the following service and setting 
option is the least restrictive environment: A non-public school therapeutic 
day program. The offered services are designed to provide students with an 
opportunity to make meaningful progress on their IEP goals and to receive 

Page 4 of 5



         COS 08/28/25 

   Item 4.2 
educational benefits in the least restrictive environment. The student will 
benefit from the intensive full-day therapeutic setting to address their 
symptoms of anxiety.   
Current Placement:  Fairfield High School     
NPS of Placement:   NPS Sierra Solano  

 Cost to SELPA:   $ 122,360.00 
  
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 
 
BACKGROUND: Student:    16-year-old Student 
   District of Residence:  TUSD   

Reason for NPS Placement: Interim Placement 
Current Placement:  Spectrum Solano    
NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano  

 Cost to SELPA:   $ 103,076.19 
  
ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 
 
 

Page 5 of 5



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

 

Subject: SELPA Activity Reports 

 

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025 

 

Agenda Item: 5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report 

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• The Assistant Superintendent will provide a brief 
update on the Solano County SELPA’s activities.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: SELPA Activity Reports 

 

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025 

 

Agenda Item: 5.2. Dispute Resolution Report 

 

Type: Information 

 

Pursuant to Ed Code, state level compliance complaints and due 
process complaints are reported to the COS regularly. Current 
dispute resolution activity is as follows: 
 

California Department of Education (CDE) 
Compliance Complaints: 
•  0 new  
•  2 ongoing – Fairfield-Suisun USD (1), Vacaville USD (1) 
•  5 closed – Fairfield-Suisun USD 

 

Due Process Updates: 

•   2 new – Travis USD 

•   0 ongoing  

•   1 closed – Fairfield-Suisun USD 
   

Office for Civil Rights (OCR) Complaints: 
• 0 new  
• 0 ongoing  
• 0 closed  

 

Alternative Dispute Resolution 
• Independent Child Advocate Cases – as of June 30, 2025 

 

DISTRICT NEW ACTIVE INACTIVE MONITOR 

BUSD 1 6 2 1 

DUSD 3 5 0 3 

FSUSD 16 19 0 17 

TUSD 3 1 0 1 

VUSD 2 5 0 3 

TOTAL 25 36 2 25 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 

Subject: SELPA Activity Reports 

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025 

Agenda Item: 5.3. Nonpublic School Monitoring 

Type: Information 

Introduction: 

• Andrew Ownby will present an update on the
monitoring of the nonpublic schools utilized by the
Solano County SELPA.

Notes: 

See attached 
monitoring log. 



NPS Logs 25/26 (for SEC and COS)

18/19/2025 14:10:15

NPS Site Date of Visit Drop In? Solano 
SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled day 
of visit

Solano 
SELPA 
Students 
Absent day 
of visit

Related 
Services 
Positions 
Fully 
Staffed?

Comments:

ABC Richmond n/a No visit this month. SELPA will monitor on a bi-monthly basis due to low 
enrollment.

ANOVA Concord 7/18/25 Yes 1 0 Yes Our student was engaged in the class activity. They were doing a great job with 
transitions and turn taking. Staff report student is doing great. 

Cypress Petaluma n/a No visit this month. SELPA will monitor on a bi-monthly basis due to low 
enrollment.

Land Park Academy 
Sacramento

6/26/25 Yes 5 5 Yes The director informed me of which students will be attending ESY. Their start 
date is not until July. He shared a transportation concern, which has now been 
resolved.  

Point Quest Lodi n/a No visit this month. SELPA will monitor on a bi-monthly basis due to low 
enrollment.

Point Quest 
Sacramento

6/26/25 Yes 14 3 Yes I had the opportunity to visit all the classrooms that housed our students, and 
the director took the time to share updates. 

Sierra Sacramento 6/26/25 Yes 5 0 Yes I was able to observe all the students on the day of the visit, as well as speak 
with most of their teachers. The assistant director provided updates and shared 
that one of the students is on the path to transition back to a comprehensive 
campus. I relayed this information to the district admin. 

Sierra Solano 6/25/25 Yes 40 11 Yes The day I went to visit, several of the students were participating in Community 
Based Instruction. The director was available to provide updates on how each 
student is doing. 

Spectrum Concord 7/20/25 Yes 1 0 Yes Visited the last day of ESY. No concerns from staff for student. 
Spectrum - Delta n/a No visit this month. SELPA will monitor on a bi-monthly basis due to low 

enrollment.
Spectrum Solano 6/16/25 No 49 9 Yes I was scheduled to be at Spectrum for a parent tour, so I took the opportunity to 

visit the classrooms and see the students who are attending ESY. 
Spectrum Tara Hills n/a No visit this month. SELPA will monitor on a bi-monthly basis due to low 

enrollment.
Star Academy n/a No students attending over the summer.
Wellspring n/a No visit this month. SELPA will monitor on a bi-monthly basis due to low 

enrollment.

COS 8/28/2025 
Item 5.3



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 

Subject: SELPA Business 

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025 

Agenda Item: 6.1. Solano County SELPA Local Plan Section B: Governance and 

Administration 

Type: Discussion 

Introduction: 

• Every three years, SELPAs must review and revise the
previous CDE-approved Local Plan, as required by
Education Code 56195.9.

• Andrew Ownby will review the process and timeline for
completing the review of the Solano County SELPA Local
Plan Section B: Governance and Administration.

Notes: 

Link to Local Plan 
Section B: Governance 
and Administration 

Link to Local Plan 
Narrative 

https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2023-24_Local_Plan/01_NEW_SectionBGovernanceadnAdministration_final_5.17.23.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2023-24_Local_Plan/01_NEW_SectionBGovernanceadnAdministration_final_5.17.23.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2023-24_Local_Plan/01_NEW_SectionBGovernanceadnAdministration_final_5.17.23.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2023-24_Local_Plan/Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_Narrative_FINAL_Approved_by_COS_5-25-2023.pdf
https://www.solanocountyselpa.net/uploaded/Documents/Local_Plan/2023-24_Local_Plan/Solano_County_SELPA_Local_Plan_Narrative_FINAL_Approved_by_COS_5-25-2023.pdf


Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: Advance Planning 

 

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025 

 

Agenda Item: 7.0. Advance Planning  

 

Type: Information 

 

Introduction: 
 

• September 9, 2025: Joint Council of Superintendents & Governance and Finance 
Committee Study Session 
 

• September 25, 2025: Council of Superintendents Meeting 
o 2025-26 Independent Educational Evaluation (IEE) Cost Containment 
o Community Advisory Committee (CAC) Annual Report 
o Independent Child Advocate (ICA) Annual Report 
o 2026-27 Budget Development Calendar  
o Adoption of SCOE Special Education Year-End Budget Report  

 
 
 
 
 

 



Council of Superintendents 

Solano County SELPA 
 

 

Subject: Closed Session 

 

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025 

 

Agenda Item: 8.0. Closed Session 

 

Type: Action 

 

Introduction: 
 

8.1. Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board 
regarding items on the closed session agenda. Each speaker is 
allowed for three (3) minutes. 

 
8.2. Adjourn to Closed Session: Pursuant to Government Code Section 

54957 (b)(1), the COS will adjourn to closed session to establish goal 
setting for the 2025-26 school year, as part of the SELPA Assistant 
Superintendent’s evaluation of performance. 

 
8.3. Closed Session: Evaluation of Performance (Government Code 

Section 54957 (b)(1)) – Goal Setting – Assistant Superintendent 
 

8.4. Reconvene in Open Session 
 
9. Report on Closed Session Actions 

 

Protocol: 

Public Comment 

Adjourn to Closed Session 

Closed Session 

Reconvene in Open Session 

Report on Closed Session Actions 


	Button1: 


